

Howick Local Board Workshop Record

Workshop record of the Howick Local Board held at the Howick Local Board meeting room, Pakuranga Library Complex on Thursday 30 August 2018, commencing at 3.30pm.

PRESENT

Members: David Collings, Garry Boles, Bob Wichman (arrived late 3.50pm), Peter Young, Katrina Bungard (arrived late 3.41pm), Jim Donald, Adele White, John Spiller, Mike Turinsky (arrived late 4.52pm)

Apologies:

Also present: Ian Milnes (Senior Advisor), Vilecea Naidoo (DA)

Workshop Item/ Presenters	Governance role	Summary of Discussions
Draft proposal for expanded regional Mobile Library & Access service - Darryl Soljan (Head of Community Libraries North and West)	Local Initiatives and specific directions	Sought feedback from the Local Board on the draft proposal in order that we may reshape it prior to presenting to the Governing Body for a decision.
Music in Parks- Kaiya Irvine (Senior Event Organiser)	Local Initiatives and specific directions	Discussed with local board regarding: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Why do they want this event to happen? • What does success look like to them? E.g. amount of people, community engagement/activation at the event • What genre of music do they think would best suit their community? <p>Actions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Board direction for three small events at the subdivisions, but not averse to one big event if a big act gets booked.
AMETI Update- Marcus Williams (Project Director)	Oversight and Monitoring	The board was updated on various components of the AMETI project.

The workshop concluded at 6.07 pm